g e Georgetown-Scott County
Y. Parks & Recreation
ey 140 Pavilion Drive
| N e Georgetown, XY 40324
parks&recreation
e GEORGETOWN-SCOTT COUNTY
Phomne: (502) 863-7865 Fax: (502) 867-3710

Apxd 15,2022

Dear Board Member,

The monthly meeting of the Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation
Board will be held on April 18, 2022, at 5:30 pm at the Pavilion, 140 Pavilion
Drive Georgetown KY.

Several important topics will be discussed. Your presence will be greatly
appreciated.

Si'i'iéerely,

Vicki Miller
Office Manager



L Y Parks & Recreation
/ ?)g 140 Pavilion Drive
¥ e° Georgetown, XY 40324

parks&recreation

GEORGETOWN-SCOTT COUNTY

Phone: (502) 863-7865 Fax: (502) 867-3710

AGENDA
April 18, 2022

The monthly meeting of the Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation Board will be held on April 18,
2022, at 5:30 pm at the Pavilion, 140 Pavilion Drive, Georgetown KY.

1) Call to Order and Roll Call;
2) Approval of Agenda;
3) Public Comments;
4) Consent Agenda;
1. Approval of the minutes for March 21, 2022
2. Bills for Approval
5) Staff Reports;
1. Bookkeepers Report — Vicki Miller
2. Assistant Directors Report — Ed Maynard
3. Facilities Maintenance — Mike Short
4. Outdoor Maintenance — Larry Brandenburg
5. Directors Report- Kim Rice
6) Old Business;
1. Pavilion Air Handling
2. Pavilion Structural
3. Georgetown Force Volleyball-Michael Ortman

7) New Business;
1. Membership Cancelation Request Vicki Miller
2. GSC Parks Volleyball- Gary Bond
3. SCHS Cross Country Request-DT Wells
4. Concession Bldg. Discount Jackson Simpson
5. Pavilion User Fees Ed Maynard
6. Policy Update Recording Hours Worked-Kim Rice
7. Financial Software-Kim Rice
8. Chemical Bids -Bryan Parker
9. Executive Session KRS61.810(1) (f)

8) Board Members Comments
9) Adjournment



Board Meeting

Georgetown Scott County Parks and Recreation Board

Minutes
March 21, 2022

1) Call to Order and Roll Call; Camille Overstreet called the March 21, 2022, meeting of
the Parks and Recreation Board to order. Members present are Dale Stowe, Erik Flaig,
DT Wells, Bill Hamilton, also were Ron Flannery, Sharon Flynt via zoom, . Others present
were Kim Rice, Ed Maynard, Autumn Barnett, Courtlyn Ledesma, Katie Posey, Bryan
Parker, Vicki Miller, Helen Tobin, Mike Short, Cam Cuibertson, Larry Brandenburg

2) Approval of Agenda; A motion was made by Bill Hamilton seconded by Erik Flaig.

The motion carried unanimously.

3) Public Comments;

4) Consent Agenda items;

1.

2.

Approval of the February 21, 2021, board minutes. A motion was made by Erik
Flaig and seconded by Dale Stowe. The motion carried unanimously.

Approval of the March 10, 2022, Special Board Meeting minutes. A motion was
made by Bill Hamilton and seconded by Sharon Flynt. The motion carried
unanimously.

Bills for Approval. A motion was made by Erik Flaig and seconded by Dale Stowe.
The motion carried unanimously.

5) Staff Reports;

1.

Bookkeepers Report — Vicki Miller reported that we currently have
$1,109,218.86 verses this time last year was $942,467.24 A financial statement
was given.

Assistant Director Report- Ed Maynard reported that the total Pavilion
attendance for February was 12187. Ed Davis Learning Center total attendance
was 434 for the month of February. Ed Maynard discussed the success of the Kid
Kitchen program and expanding it due to enrollment.

Facility Maintenance- Mike Short replaced 3 water fountains. There’s one room
still to be replaced to LED lighting. Mike Short also stated they have already
been looking at SFAC to access any repairs that need to get done before
opening which consist of tile work and caulking and may exceed the balance left
in the budget.

Outdoor Maintenance Larry Brandenburg resumed Oser landing clean up,
working on all the ballfields.

Directors Report- Kim Rice stated that we have started the process of
transferring over to Paycom. Kim Rice informed the board that we are
restructuring our financial line items to be able to more specific reports. For the
structural issues in the natatorium, C-logic will be turning in their
recommendations by Wednesday this week.

6) Old Business; 1. Bryan Parker informed the board that Wednesday through the
summer Suff Aquatic Center will be highlighting different first responders’ groups and



wants to request that the first responder employee get into the facility free on that day.
And request on the 4™ of July the fee be waived for veterans. Dt Wells suggested that it
be the first responder/veteran with a plus one. Dale Stowe made a motion for our
veterans plus one on July 4™ and our first responders plus one during their hero days to
get into the SFAC with no fee seconded by Erik Flaig. The motion carried unanimously.

2. Bryan Parker reached out to Mrs. Stephanie, and she has sold Twisted Fixins but
Marseilles Agruna purchased Twisted Fixins and wants to continue the contact this
summer season with the same conditions. Dale Stowe made a motion to approve
Twisted Fixins contract for the 2022 Suffoletta pool concession stand with a contingent
for next year as first right of refusal seconded by DT Wells. The motion carried
unanimously.

7) New Business:

1. Leroy Wallace requested that the board allow the Antique Farm Machinery Show
to reserve the Brooking Park concession building, open barn, enclosed barn and show
ring for the 3™ weekend in July for 2023 and 2024. Erik Flaig made a motion to approve
the reservation request seconded by Bill Hamilton. The motion carried unanimously.

2. Paul Kinzer, Charles Thompson and Tim Shepard presented the Central KY JOAD
Archery programs annual report to the board. Its Co-ed and has 20 to 30 archers
throughout the year in age from 7 to 55. They utilize the lower Scott Co Park open area.
Fees are $25 a month and the club does fund raising for the program. Ron Flannery
asked what percentage residents were, Mr Kinzer informed the board that 90% are
residents. Charles Thompson gave insight to the board on the history of the club and
some highlights of students and where they have competed and placed in competitions.

3.Kim Rice informed the board that the one financial company that responded to the
RFP doesn’t appear to have the details were looking for moving forward. We will be
looking into our next option.

4.Erik Flaig said that the Super Sharks contract should be getting signed with in the
next week and thanked everyone involved for their help.

5.Ed Maynard asked the board to approve the surplus of the 8 old starting blocks.
Erik Flaig made a motion to approve the surplus of the old starting blocks seconded by
Dale Stowe. The motion carried unanimously.

6. Camille Overstreet requested to move to executive session KRS61.815(f), Dale
Stowe made the motion seconded by Erik Flaig. The motion carried unanimously.
Dt Wells made a motion to come out of executive session seconded by Erik Flaig. The
motion carried unanimously.
Erik Flaig made a motion to terminate Tristan Haynes based on the recommendation
with cause effective March 22" seconded by Bill Hamilton. The motion carried
unanimously.

8) Board Members Comments: Camille Overstreet made a comment regarding

Recpro and the need for a more user-friendly program.

9) Adjournment — Dale Stowe made a motion to adjourn seconded by Erik Flaig. The
motion carried unanimously.



1:14 PM

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

04/11/22
Paid Bills Detail
As of April 11, 2022
Date Memo Account Debit Credit
Amazon
om\wtmomm. .Nooo - Accounts Payable 1,181.36
om\mtmomm._um:m Pong Balls for Field Lottery, (4270 * Office Supplies and Equipment 306.70
03/31/2022 Red Caution Tape 8074 - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair 21.11 |
03/31/2022 Pool Noodles,Sequa Sequestering Agent x 3 & .momn - Pavilion - Aquatics Supplies Amm.mu”
03/31/2022 Qty: 16 Floating Picture Frames .wmuo - ED - Office Supplies 199.80
03/31/2022 Qty: 12 Gourmet Griddle Pans (ED Kids Kitchen) .oaoo - ED-Prog., Event, Supplies&Equip 227.88
Total Amazon . ._;mﬁwm. 1,181.36
American Business Systems Inc.
ow\w.:womm. 2000 - Accounts Payable 620.44
03/31 Domm.Ooqu Usage for Pavilion 4270 - Office Supplies and Equipment 530.00
03/31/2022 .Oovmmq Usage for Ed Davis 9230 - ED - Office Supplies 90.44
Total American Business Systems Inc. muo.ﬁ. 620.44
Charter Communications
03/31/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable 1,155.10
ow\utmomm._ums__o: Internet/Cable .mo§ - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair Amw.mm.
03/31/2022 Ed Davis Internet/Cable 9315 - ED Internet Service/Cable mm:.mo.
03/31/2022 Outdoor Maintenance Bldg. Internet/Cable 4600 - Scott County Park 139.98
03/31/2022 SFAC Internet/Cable 5060 - SFAC Center Phone 139.98
03/31/2022 Concession Bldg. Internet/Cable .ﬁﬁo - Supplies Amm.wm.
Total Charter Communications 1,155.10 1,155.10
Columbia Gas of Kentucky .
03/31/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable | 299.29
03/31/2022 146 Ed Davis Lane Gas Bill 9311 - ED - Columbia Gas 299.29
ow\wimomm. 2000 - Accounts Payable 4,443.92
03/31/2022 Pavilion Gas Bill 8066 - Pavilion - Columbia Gas 4,443.92
03/31/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable 386.14
03/31/2022 Outdoor Maintenance Bldg. Gas Bill 4600 - Scott County Park 386.14
Total Columbia Gas of Kentucky 5,129.35 5,129.35

Page 1 of 4



1:14 PM

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

04/11/22
Paid Bills Detail
As of April 11, 2022
Date Memo Account Debit Credit
Fuelman
om\m.:womw_ ”mooo - Accounts Payable 44.34
03/31/2022 Fuel for Vehicles 4780 - Fuel and Oil i.uﬁ.
Total Fueiman 44.34 4434
Georgetown Municipal Water
ow\mimomm. 12000 - Accounts Payable | 33.23
03/31/2022|200 Jacobs Drive _momo - SFAC Georgetown Water 33.23
om\wtmommu 2000 - Accounts Payable 20.79
03/31/2022 | Louie B Nunn Dr./Field #1 H#.:o - Suffoletta Park mo.wo.
03/31/2022 12000 - Accounts Payable | 13.79
03/31/2022 . 162-165 Scroggins Dr./Fields #2 & #4 4510 - Suffoletta Park 13.79|
03/31/2022 12000 - Accounts Payable . 13.79
03/31/2022 Louie B Nunn Dr./ Field #3 4510 - Suffoletta Park 13.79
03/31/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable | 24.75
ow\utmomm. 162-165 Scroggins Dr./ Picnic Shelter ”ﬁ.:o - Suffoletta Park 24.75
03/31/2022 _mooo - Accounts Payable 2475
om\uimomm.rocmm B Nunn Dr./ Concession Stand |4510 - Suffoletta Park ma.wm”
03/31/2022 |2000 - Accounts Payable | 13.01
03/31/2022 Horse Shoe Pit 4510 - Suffoletta Park 13.01 |
03/31/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable 13.79
ow\wtmomm.mo<m_ Spring Park .Ammo - Royal Spring Park ._w.ﬂom
03/31/2022 12000 - Accounts Payable 13.79
03/31/2022|S Water St. Park 4650 - Royal Spring Park Aw.wm.
ou\w.:momm” ”mooo - Accounts Payable | 101.78
03/31/2022 151 Ed Davis Lane 9313 - ED - Georgetown Water 101.78
ow\wtmomm. .mooo - Accounts Payable 20.79
ow\w._\mommuzm Ed Davis Ln./ Park ”Amho - Ed Davis Park No.wm.
03/31/2022 2000 - Accounts Payabie 49.32
ou\wimomm.\_wmo Cincinnati Pk. .Amoo - Scott County Park Ao.ww.
03/31/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable 2475
03/31/2022 1240 Cincinnati Pk. 4600 - Scott County Park NA.qm.

Page 2 of 4



1:14 PM
04/11/22

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

Paid Bills Detail
As of April 11, 2022

Total Georgetown Municipal Water

Nextiva Inc.

Total Nextiva Inc.

Republic Services Inc.

Total Republic Services Inc.

Tractor Supply Company

Total Tractor Supply Company

Date Memo Account Debit Credit
ow\w\_\momm. 2000 - Accounts Payable 13.79
ow\wimomm.o Long Lick Entrance .Amoo - Scott County Park l_w.ww.

03/31/2022 ”wooo - Accounts Payable 119.41
ow\wimomm. 140 Pavilion Dr. Upstairs/Skatepark .mouo - Pavilion - Georgetown Water 119.41
03/31/2022 12000 - Accounts Payable 2,162.90
03/31/2022 140 Pavilion Dr. 8070 - Pavilion - Georgetown Water 2,162.90
03/31/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable . 31.75
03/31/2022 Marshall Park Dr. 4570 - Marshall Park 31.75|
ow\wimowm” .Nooo * Accounts Payable 58.91
03/31/2022 200 Jacobs Dr. .Amﬂo - Marshall Park 58.91 .
ou\md\mommu .Nooo - Accounts Payable 13.01
03/31/2022 Scott County Park 4600 - Scott County Park 13.01
03/31/2022 .Nooo - Accounts Payable 26.24
03/31/2022 162-165 Scroggins Dr./ Batting Cage .Amdo - Suffoletta Park 26.24
| 2,794.34 2,794.34
ow\wiwomm. 2000 - Accounts Payable . 927.32
ow\uimomm”vms_a: Office Phones 4240 - Office Phone 612.90
03/31/2022 SFAC Office Phones 5060 - SFAC Center Phone 185.78
ow\u:momm.ma Davis Office Phones 9310 - ED - Telephone 64.32
ou\wimomm.op_aooq Maintenance Shop Office Phones 4600 - Scott County Park 64.32
927.32 927.32
03/31/2022 .mooo - Accounts Payable 1,202.17
03/31/2022 Trash Removal Services for Parks & Facilities .moﬁ - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair 1,202.17
. 1,202.17 1,202.17
03/31/2022 .Nooo - Accounts Payable 182.96
03/31/2022 Diesel Fuel Can, Shop Towels,5000lb Jack .Am‘_o - Supplies 182.96
182.96 182.96

Page 3 of 4



1:14 PM
04/11/22

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

Paid Bills Detail
As of April 11, 2022

Verizon Wireless

Total Verizon Wireless

Wal-Mart

Total Wal-Mart

Totals:

Date Memo Account Debit Credit
ow\wtmowm. 2000 - Accounts Payable 941.07
03/31/2022 Full-time Staff Cell Phones 4750 - Cell phones 941.07

941.07 941.07

03/31/2022 12000 - Accounts Payable 675.78
03/31/2022 DEF Fluid & Windshield Fluid 4810 - Supplies 21.14
03/31/2022 Qty: 7 15W 40 Tractor Oil & Gear Oil 85-140 4780 - Fuel and Oil 180.85
03/31/2022 Mutt Madness /Paws In The Park Supplies 6850 - New Prog/Sp Events Supplies 202.98
om\u._\momw.oﬁmzxm for Board Meeting 6880 - Miscellaneous B.mm.
03/31/2022 Kids Kitchen Supplies 19400 - ED-Prog., Event, Supplies & Equip 232.85
03/31/2022 Kidzworld Supplies 6490 - Kidzworld Supplies 16.08

675.78 675.78

14,854.23 14,854.23

Page 4 of 4



L Jo | abeg

00°129°L 00°L29'tL -sjejol
00°129°L 00°129°L asuag abeliolg |eJO |
00'129'L saljddns - o8 £202/€-TZ0T/E sleway jun sbeiolg o4 834 jenuuy 2c0e/Lele0
00'129'L ajqefed sjunodoy - 0002 2202/1¢/€0
asuag abeiojg
npaip }geq UNoIdY oW\l ayeg

2202 ‘0€ YdIel Jo sy
Itejaq sjig pted

uonealday pue syied Ajuno) 1109g-umolabioan

¢c/ogreo
NV 226




840 | abeg

¥2'92 Mied ens|oyns - LGk abey Bumegy g suibboiog 591-z9| 220Z/1L£/£0
86'920'L 86'920'L

86'9/0'L Jledey ““aseg ““ddng - uolred - £208 ‘1aded je110] 'yoeaig'1aseaibaq oig zz0z/LE/c0
26'90'L ajqeded sjunosdy - 000Z 720Z/1£/£0
LL06Z'Y 12062

05°166'2 Jleday “nag 'ddng - uolned - £208 sjoau0 jey) Buneal jou jun uoey Jedsy 2z0z/LE/CO
05'166'C 8|qeded sunooay - 000Z Z20Z/1E/E0

1Z662'L Jieday “aieg ‘selddng - 3 - 0ZE6 OV 8 JesH qge Jeindwiod Jeday zzZ02/L€/€0
12°66T'L a|qeed sunoody - 000Z Z20Z/LE/€0
¥8'vzL ¥8°¥2L

o2l s9)ddng sojjenby - uoliaed - ¥608 100d 10} 8jeUOgIEDIg WNIPOS @ PIOY DUO|YI0IPAH ZZ02/LE/E0
¥e¥zL _ a|qeked $unoady - 000Z. 2202/1€/0
00°000'E 100°000'S

00°000°S Jleday “mag “ddng - uolaed - £208 Sa0IAIag uBiseq ysayey Jousu| uoliARd ZZ0Z/YE/E0
00°000'€ alqefed sjunody - 0002 2202/v2Ico
00°G5¥ 00°55Y

00°5S¥ Bupsey Brug - ogLy saafoldwz meN Jod sBulusaing 6niq v1 K10 2202/1£/€0
00'55% _ aiqeked SuNoody - 0OOZ. 2202/L/€0
00021 00021

00°0Z1 sajiddng sonenby - uoljiAed - 1608 ‘puejaAs| ukinen : Joj s9sSEID pIenBay ZZ0z/1£/c0
00021 _ sjgehed s)unoaoy - 000Z. 2202/1€/€0

nps1d T Y] Junosoy owapy ayeq

‘ou| 3|esajoypn Jadoos [ejo )

*ou| afesajoypn Jadoon

SUONN|OS §59901d % HOJWO) [BI0 |

SUONNJOG S$3901d B HOJWOD

"ou| ‘yinog-piN Bejuuaig [ejo

*ou) ‘uinos-pin Bejuuaug

"auj ‘|loseD JeyeIspuRIg jeloL

*ou| ‘Jlodsen JaysIspuelg

yjeaH ssauisng sseibanig (g0 |

yjjesH sssuisng sseiban|g

SS0ID pay ueduBlWY |BJo |

$S019 Pay uesuswy

220z ‘8L Iudy jo sy
I'ejaq sjlig predun

:o_amo._mmm pue s)ied fjuno) )30ag-umojabioan

(4413440
IAd 6L




g8 j0 Z abed

00'66€ salddng - 018¥ JoopinQ Jo4 sbeg yseu) JO saseD 01 ZZ0zZ/1L£/€0
00°66€ ajgefed sjunoday - 0002 TZ0Z/LE/E0

00°09¢ Juswdinb3 pue sayddng 200 - 022¢ sexog 9 :Ajp Jaded AdoD zz0zZ/1£/€0
0009¢ 8|geded sjunoooy - 0002 ZZOZ/LE/E0
00'681 00681

00581 Bunexen g ‘Buisiueapy - 00EY [EJUSY Bjqe ] 9SIOH BY1 JO [BASS Z20Z/LE/E0
00681 ajgefed sjunosoy - 0002 zzZ0Z/LE/E0
00°0¥S 00°0tS

00°0vS snoaue||3osiAl - 0889 0S 10} (Yuow yoes ) suoaydun g¢ MO 2Z0Z/LE/E0
00°0¥S _ a|gefed sunodoy - 0002 Z202/LE/0
ov'ZSY ovzsy

oty SHEd pUe aouBUBIUIBI 3|21YSA - 0991 9L# Jun 1oy sanl ¥ ZzZ0Z/LE/E0
ov st alqeAed SUnoadY - 000Z 2202/1€/€0
0548 05°/8

0528 uawdinb3 pue seyddng 8010 - 022¥ Jouleg uwniny 10} Sped ssausng zzoz/LE/co0
05°/8 _ ajqeded sjunoooy - 0002 220Z/1E/E0
sZ'LEL STIEL

SZ'IEL Bunexiep “jund ‘Busiieapy - 00K uonsod qor BN sonenby ‘1ssy BuisiaApyY ZzZ0zZ/LE/E0
sz'lel ajqeded sjunosay - 000z 220Z/1£/50

npai Nnqag JUNO2dY 7 owa ajeq

swdinb3 io0)4 ¢ f|ddng jeqo|n

wisuno] 09 Roog/umolabioas) |e1o|

WISHNO] "09) 1J028§/umo)abiossn)

9013WILIOY) J0 Jaquiey?) 07 B03S/umojabioas) [Bjo)

9219WwwWo) Jo Jaquiey) ‘09 PoIg/umojabioar)

277 a1 umolebloan) |ejo |

971 3d11 umojabioasn

Bunuug umoisbioan) jejo}

Bunui 4 umolebiosg

olydein-sman umojebioss) jejo )

s1ydessy-smap umolabioan)

220z ‘gL judy jo sy

[1e3aq sjiig predun

uonealday pue syled AJunon 30sg-umojabioan)

[44E12i4]
N S L




g jo ¢ abey

0s€ a|qeARg SJUNCOY - 000Z Z202/1£/0
VLS SHed pUE SOUBUSIUIEN SIOIUSA - 098 PIN| JOYSEM PIBIUSPUIA X-UIBY ZZ0Z/LE/E0
PR aiqeAed s1unoooy - 000z Z20Z/1£/50
09'19 Sled pUE SOUBLSIUIBY BIOIUSA - 099Y 92INSS GL# WUN ZZ02/1E/E0
09'19 oiqeked SIUN0OY - 000Z Z202/1E/50
1z'e SWEd PuE @DUBUSIUIBIY SIOIYA - 09T saing 611 sonI1 € K10 2202/1£/€0
R aiqeAed SJUNodOY - 000z Z202/LE/50
59T IO PuE jend - 08¢ IO ZzZ# 8 114 WUN 220Z/LE/EO
Sv'9z ajqeded s)unoody - 000z Z202/LE/80
69'11 SUEd PUE BOUBUDJUIBIN SOIYSA - 0991 aIng B 0z# NUN Z20Z/LE/S0
6911 alqeAed S1unooy - 000Z Z20Z/1£/50
8L 15h SUed PUE 9OUBUSIUIEY SIIUSA - 090 sauaneg z ‘s1jild IIe 8INBS b# WUn Z20Z/1LE/E0
8L'LSp _ ajqeAed S)UN0odY - 000Z 2202/LE/E0
9025 Slied pue SouBUSJUIR Juswdinb3 - 069y  SIBMO BEXS S0IAI8S 0} IO 3 JoHId 19N 'SISNIA 10 ZZ0Z/LE/E0
90°2S _ a|qeked $Junodoy - 000z Z202/1€/50
69788 69'288
69288 wswdinb3 pue sajiddng oW0 - 0.2 uoqqry JojoD e1gaZ £:AID ZZ0Z/LE/E0
69788 21qeAed SJUN03Y - 0DOZ Z202/1E/50
Zv oLl ZroLL
Zr oLl Jredey “nag ddng - uollined - 208 JBUESD WOONSAY 61# ZZ0Z/LE/CO
Zr oLl e1qeAed SJUNODY - 0O0Z 2202/15/€0
66'€5 'S 66'€5L'S
66'€51'S uopeanp3 buinunuoy - ogLy sesn0D Buluies A0D0aN ZZ0Z/L£/50
66°€5)'S siqeABd SUNCYDY - 000Z. 220Z/VE/50
00°652 00652
upaid ngeq Junosoy owapy ajeq

umojo Jo Jojoy Ajonjuay

"ou sAgnuap jejo)

"ou| sAgnusp)

pseAjiH 1ejol

pJefjiiH

NI Wod 'sqofusLulanos) 810

NI Woo°sgqofjusianos)

juawdinb3 Joo4  Aiddng |eqo|D) 810

2202 ‘gi |udy jo sy
l'ejaq sijig predun

uoiealody pue syled AJuno 13109§-umolabioan

cZiSLIvo
A vG:L




8 Jo v abed

85°GY) Med AUnod #oos - 009 PIaYIea "PY FeuUIdUID 0801 2Z0Z/1E/S0
15921 MEd [BYSIEN - 025% 15°2U09 Py Hodily ZZ0Z/LE/E0
1v'89} WEd [[BUSIEN - 05 L# PIOId "IQ e I[RYSIEW ZZ0Z/LE/S0
9€°085 eg AUnod R3S - 009y doys Py HeUIdLID 022} Z202/LE/SO
2129 e [[BUSIEW - 0/SY b pleld podity 220Z/LE/E0
51529 Wed I[EUSIEW - 05p 7d JQ Med |IBUSIBIN 2202/LE/S0
96'8.2 salun Aonuey - a3 - Z1E6 aue sieq p3a LSk Z20Z/LE/E0
0p's9L MEd ENSIOUNS - 015 "G UUNN °g 8IN0 ZZ0Z/LE/EO
19'12e Med Enejoyns - 0LGy lleg "1q uuny 'g @0 ZZ0Z/LE/S0
L8y Med ENSOYNS - 0LSY 1d 20YS3SIOH ZZ0Z/LE/E0
62211 Med Buipue Jeso - 019Y Buipue 1950 ZZ0Z/1€/S0
8z'5H MEd ENSIOUNS - OLSY (Hed ENBIOyNS) JQ WEYEN ZZ0Z/LE/E0
20'08'%1 a|qeAed SUN02dY - 000Z 220Z/1E/50
00°0.€ 00028
00'G€ sa|ddns - 018 papaeN Juawdinb3 Ajajes ISdO 2202/ZL/v0
00°GLE _ ajqeAeg S)UN0oDY - 000Z Z202ZZLIP0
0055 uoneanp3 Buinupuo - 0gey Buiures ] jaquusyy pIEOg 801 WIY ZZ0Z/LE/E0
00'SS _ a|qeAed S)unoday - 000Z Bujules) JaqLIa piEOg @01y WIY ZZ0Z/LE/S0
00598’} 00'598'
00698l soiddns - 018 S[elusy 19110 L SIGEMOd ZZ02/1E/E0
00°598'} a1qeked S1UN02dY - 000Z 220211150
vb'egg vb'888
87'L0} O PUE j9N - 082y 9 AJD 110 SBOM 0z# NUN ZZ02/1E/E0
82201 _ a|qeAed sjunoooY - 0002 2202/1£/€0
9509} SHed PUE SOUBUBIUIE SDIYSA - 099 siolid B 10 ‘sleunwsa | ‘Aislieg 2z0Z/LE/20
9509} _ alqeAed sjunodoy - 000z Z202/1E/E0
0L€ sayddns - 018% PJE0Q2100S 10} S8sn4 G :AID ZZ0Z/LE/S0
npai u9eQ Junoooy owsy ajeq

Auedwon mw_u___u: Ajomuay

A191008 lied g uoneasoay Ayonjusy [ejoL

fo100g ey B uonealdsy Ayonjuay|

S19/101 |qENOd AXonjua 1oL

sje|10] a|qeuod Ayomusy|

UMOJS) JO JOJO ANOMUBY [BIOL

Z202 ‘8l 1udy jo sy
Itejaq sjjig predun

uopeasody pue sjied fJunon Poosg-umolabioar)

€T/SLIv0
MNd vS5°1




8 Jo G abed

69'LY Jieday “asg “ddng - uolned - #1208 SHUN DVAH Joj s18)lId I Z20Z/LE/€0
¥6°61 sallddng wniseuwAs - uolined - Z01L8 WAS Jo} pIBNS JBIS-1 ZZ0Z/LE/E0
] sal|ddng soenby - uonined - 608 ilepn Buiquud ooy Jieday o} swel ZZ0z/LE/E0
vL€L @oueusjuiey/sallddng [00d DV 4S - 0025 SINBA 4o InUS £:A0 2Z0Z/1€/€0
80°009 s[eoiwayD/salddng |00d OVS - OPLS 5,009ze9) 10} SSNEIS |91 B JAqWIn ZZ0Z/LE/E0
S9'LL Med epgjoyns - 016 12}j3ys enslouNg 104 SIBJI0Y B WIEd ZZ0Z/LE/E0
8Z'819 ss|ddng - 018p SMI0S ‘Juled ‘ung Bulojog 'shid 1A NEMSQ Z202/LE/E0
9v'ors’l sjqeded sunoddy - 000Z 2202/1£/£0
00°006 00°006
00°006 SHed pue asueUBJUIE[N SIDIUBA - 0991 0Z# Nun Jo} Alquessy 8jxy Zz0Z/1£/S0
00°006 slqefed sjunosvy - 0002 Z202Z/1E/E0
06'v12 06412
06’712 dinb3gsanddng Jusa3 “Boid-a3 - 00V6 siaeQ p3 104 salddng Juny 663 Je)s83 Z202/21/70
06712 s|qeAed Sjunosdy - 0002 220212170
20°0.8'v1 20°048'%1
£2°zZ01L JIEd PEOY PIOXO - 0EGF JQ pJoXO 2z0Z/1E/20
¥o' LY sa)ddng - 018¥ 9129 180008 pPY 8ISl 2Z0Z/LE/E0
65 vb Med jleysiel - 05y G# pio14 Py wodiy 220z/1£/50
€718 Med BHBIOUNS - 0LGY IIBQ 4G UUNN g 3107 ZZ0Z/LE/E0
99'G. wed [[BYSIep - 0.5 £# Plald "py Modiy ZZ0z/1E/E0
Ge'Zy ed lleysien - 0/ Z# pIdld pY wodlly 2Z02/15/50
yog5e Med sineq p3 - 0vSh. any sisquieydplied sihed P3 ZzZ0Z/1LE/50
Le'0gz'L sa||ddng - oL8% g9A0S dgl obeD Bumeg zz0z/1£/£0
G6'619'6 SaINBN Aonjusy - uolined - 8908 uollined Zz02/1€/c0
$8°09 Med IIBYSIep - 05y ou0D pY Hodiy|Z20g/1£/£0
88'LLY saninn Ajonjusy Ov4S - 0205 OV4S|2202/1£/50
npaid ngeqg Junossy oway aeq

*OU| SJBJUDD) SWIOH S,9MO07

SUed o)y pas(} sima [Bjo)

SHed oJny pasn sime

"2U| '9|BSSOUAA Jawaly (10

*oU| ‘a|esa|oyAA Jowaly

Auedwo? samnn Axonjuay |ejoL

2202 ‘gL 1udy jo sy

lrejaq siiig piedun

uoljealday pue syied AJuno) 3309g-umolabiosn)

eeiSHvo
INd ¥S:L




8 Jo g abey

ZZ'80¢ slqefed sjunoasy - 000 220Z/1£/£0
00°002 00°002

00002 uswdinb3 pue sajddng 9oW0 - 022¥ uodey [enuuy Jo4 sooqdid ZZ0z/1£/60
00°002 _ 3|geded siunoddy - 000z 2202/1£/£0
8y 8bvzz

ov'eel s|eolwayo/salddng |00d OV4S - O7LS (u0) §9'1) 100d DVHS 104 YI0H/PUOIS ZZ0Z/LE/E0
ov'zZl _ sjqefed sjunosoy - 000z Zz0z/1Le/e0

8020} s{eojwayD/saddng |00d DV4S - OvLS Med JalBA DVLS JO4 %20y 40 SPeo g 2z0Z/LE/E0
80°20L a|qefed sjunoddy - 0002 z202/1£/£0
19212 81z

88’/ SUed pue asueusjulely juswdinbg - 0soy wawdinb3 Joj Bnid edg g aing zz0z/1£/£0
88’/ ajgefed sjunoody - 000Z 220Z/1£/£0

66°Cl SHed pue soueusiuely Juswdinb3 - 0goY juawdinb3 104 O 1Y ZZ0Z/1E/E0
66°Cl _ sjgeded sjunoddY - 000Z zz0Z/1E/50
SR €1v02

81861 Sled pue soueudjuley jJuswdinb3 . 069Y INOS6Z JOMOI Qf O} SedY 2Z02/1.€/50
81°861 alqeAed s)unoody - 0007 Z20Z/1LE/£0

15°1€2 SWed pue soueuajulepy juswdinba - 0697 saping Bulit4 g suleyD a4 ZZ0Z/1LE/C0
1671€2 ajqefed sjunoaoy - 000z 220Z/1L£/20

8epIz SHed pue soueusjule wawdinb3 - 06y WO0S6Z 91930 uyor 1o lleday g 82IAIRS Z202/1$/50
8E'LZ _ a|qeked SuNoo2Y - 000Z Z20Z/LE/£0
or'ovs'L or'ops’L

S6'ZH1 Jeday “aseg ‘sanddng - @3 - 02€6 19189H Ja1EM XI5 0} Seljddng /Aeids Iy ¥znusy 220z/1E/50

npa1n ngeq Junosoy % owsa ajeq

19711 'S9Ag jeroueul4 |BGO|D Samog Aeujig

ou| a)nsabed |e10]

Ju) aynsabed

uosqio g AjjeN [ejoL

uosqio g AleN

*ONI ‘SS9SO {B10 ]

"ONI ‘SS9sO

JI0JOEBI] SpE3 [BI10L

1ojoR1} Bapeap

"OU| SIBJUID BWIOH S,0M0T 18101

2202 '8} ludy jo sy
Ite}aq sjiig predun

uonealday pue syied AJunoy 33095-umolabioan

€Z/SLIvO
INd 61




8 Jo 2 abed

257120'¢ 15°120'¢

8L°GlY IO PUE 3n4 - 082y (‘913 YUEL |aN4'SISMON'1E0qOg ) [9nd Juswdinb3 2202/1£/80

6.°609'2 I'O pue |and - 08/¥ 18N B2IUSA 2202/ LE/E0
15°120'¢ ajqeded sunodoy - 000 220Z/1£/50
00°0v6 000V

00°'0¥6 Jeday “Aleg “ddng - uoliaed - #208 [ood 10} 19s0}D JooQ NOT Z:AWD 2202/LE/E0
00°0%6 _ a|qefed sunoooy - 000 2202/1£/£0
00°0§ 00°0S

0005 sayddng puomzpiy - 06¥9 AInr/duL pietd PUOAA Zai 10} [Bjusy JBYBYS ZZ0Z/LE/E0
0005 alqeked sjuUNoody - 000Z. 2202/1E/E0
£9°659't £9'659'y

¥6'697'C eoueusuiE/selddng |00d OVAS - 002G sdwind JeeH 9|qnoq Jauuals ¥ :AID Z2Z0Z/LE/S0
¥6'69%'2 s|qeAed sunoody - 000Z 220z/1£/£0

LE0LE'L saljddng sonenby - uoljiaed - 608 S andsay g anosey g € A0 220Z/1€/£0
LEoLe'L a|geked sjunoody - 0007 2202/1£/£0

8€°G.8 soyddng sonenby - uoined - 4608 dwing [EDIWAYD JOUUR)S ZZ0Z/LE/E0
8€'G/8 siqefed sjunoooy - 000Z 2202/1£/€0
cLTrL'S £LZPL'S

€L2rL'S Hoddng ABojouyosa] - 0ZEy SING Jamod Joj uonduosgng WYWUoOW g4 2z0z/LE/E0
€LZhL's a|qeked SJUNOS2Y - 000Z. Z20Z/1£/£0
zz'80€ Zz'808

zz'80¢ awdinb3 pue sayddng 89O - 0220 aulyoe|y dwWelS Jo} 394 aBesn Ausyend zz0z/LE/c0

npain Jiqeq JUNO22Y owa aeq

59JE}S WIBUINog |ejo .

saje)g uiaynos

2JEMPIBH JB|IYOS [B10 L

aJempiey Ja|Iyos

LONBRIIRY %@ SHIed PUOLIYDTY [BIOL

uoeaISY g SHIed PUOWIYIIY

uonelodion soIU02I99Y [B10L

uonelodion SOIU0aITY

‘U] ‘SINUBMOd [ejoL

U] ‘SINGIamod

1077 'S9AS [eloueuL [2GOID Samog Aauiid [eloL

220z ‘gl udy jo sy
Ilejaq s|iig predun

uopealday pue syied Ajunom 1309g-umolablioan

ceISLvo
INd ¥S:L




g Jo g afeg

e i43u#
5£°G68'L 566681
6E'568'| SWIOUN YEIS - 00T suIys-1 4eIs 861 A0 2202/10M40
GE'GE8'L _ a|geAed sjunoady - 000Z 2202/10/%0
08 bl g LYl
0E YL Jeday “niag “ddng - uoliAed - $208 "Wy J9X907] S,UBLIOM JO} SAING ¥ 8L 0F D Z20Z/1E/E0
08 LY _ alqeded sjunosoy - 000z 220Z/1€/50
LSSty LSSy
o Ly sosuadx3 snosue|sosIA - Q3 - 0096 Jo Aerung wijaid 110unod obeBH AY ZZ0Z/1€/€0
Spelz soyddng wAoyeoueq - uoyined - 5808 $9WN)S0D 9dUBQ ZZ0Z/LE/E0
00°0vZ sallddng puomzpry - 06+9 §3090 punoubyoeg dwep JewWng S18lS ZZ0Z/LE/E0
¥6'69Z uoneonp3 Buinuyuo - 0ogy 30UBIRIUOD Ajajes 10} Wy [910H ZZ0Z/LE/E0
00'66 Bunesel “Juud ‘Buisiieapy - 0ot uonduosaNs oid JEPUBIED SIUAAT ZZ02/1E/E0
89'L£5'S juswdinb3 pue salddng 8010 - 0/2p uoyeniu) dn jog Wooked zz0z/1€/c0
LSS’y s|qeded sjunoosy - 00Oz Z202/15/50
1pa1y ngeq JUNoasYy oway ajeq

:s,[B10 ]

§JoNpo.Id Buisiueapy 2191 swepN INoA 810l

S)ONpoud Buisiuaapy aiaH awep Jnoj

Remasipp [BjoL

Aemasip

'V'N Hueg JSNEIYAA [ejO ],

"V'N “jueg Jajenym

2202 ‘8l Iudy jo sy

llejaq sijig predun

uolijealday pue syied Ajunod Rosg-umolabioan

ee/SLIv0

d s




March 2021 Program Report
For April 18, 2022 GSC Parks & Recreation Board Meeting
Ednal Maynard

Pavilion Program Attendance: 2,539

Pavilion Annual Membership: 2,432

Pavilion Daily Passes: 4,795

Total Pavilion Attendance Including Programs, Passes, Non-Participants, and Rentals: 11,726
Fiscal Year To Date Attendance: 83,107

Pavilion Operations Income: $85,004.43
Pavilion Expenses: $52,373.63
Pavilion Recovery Rate: 162%

EDLC Attendance Including Daily Attendance, Programs, Community Services, and Rentals: 845

Daily Attendance: 289

Meetings: 47
Rentals: 245
Repast: 232
Programs

Kid’s Kitchen: 32



Pavilion Operations Revenue / Expense
resrestion. Report for March

Revenue 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

20 Visit Pass $1,958.00 $1,819.70 $746.60 $785.60 $939.00
6 Month Pass $2,391.80 $1,904.50 $1,150.00 $1,890.00
Annual Pass $38,459.72 $36,978.19 $26,323.74  $17,338.53 $20,595.85
Aquatic Programs $4,571.70 $4.844.25 $274.00 $4,983.50 $3,284.50
Camp Programs $16,764.50 $18,198.82 $17,140.85 $27,399.50 $32,000.50
Child Care $2.00 $16.00 $4.00 $26.00
Concessions $1,851.00 $1,611.65 $622.00 $905.00

Daily Pass $21,327.78 $19,547.04 $5,513.05 $14,315.50 $19,650.20
Deposit Fee Return ($1,046.00) ($1,231.25)

Facility Rentals $2,321.00 $2,485.00 $280.50 $1,761.25 $1,414.88
Fun Express Program $750.00 $325.00
Gymnasium Programs $1,055.00 $1,496.25 $1,204.50 $367.50 $3,181.50
Land Programs $3,183.00 $4,136.35 $854.60 $3,855.50 $1,667.00
Miscellaneous $130.00 $1.00 $20.00 $53.90 $30.00
Program Refunds ($763.60)  ($2,444.60) ($12.00)

Special Events $24.00

Total Revenue $92,205.90 $89,362.90 $53,757.84 $72,903.78 $85,004.43



mx_u enses 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
Miscellaneous $83.12 $44.17

Salaries $43,377.77 $43,917.92 $42,435.98 $41,856.59 $27,866.03
Supplies/ $12,890.07 $19,063.53 $19,220.20 $20,658.82 $9,672.01
Equipment

Utilities $14,215.82 $16,069.62 $13,747.50 $13,529.87 $14,835.59
Total Expenses $70,483.66 $79,134.19 $75,447.85 $76,045.28 $52,373.63



20 Visit Pass

20 Visit Walker Pass

6 Month Pass

Annual Pass

Complimentary Pass

Daily Pass

Observer Attendance
Off-Site Program Attendance
Program Attendance

Rental / Meeting Attendance

Attendance Type 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
- 368 337 123 219 251
497 394 94
715 643 111 283 458
5541 4320 1259 1684 2432
43 33 19 26
4392 3930 759 3960 4795
919 663 345 350 775
52 12
3864 3580 1435 2006 2539
469 787 282 657 450
16860 14699 4408 9178 11726



ot g

s 2017 - to Date Fiscal Year

1“}? F ! - N ud .
Papsiresestin Attendance Comparison

Daily Pass 39074 34959 20418 26341 31414
Complimentary Pass 577 564 338 249 233
20 Visit Pass 3284 3145 2218 2414 1861
6 Month Pass 6507 5558 3213 2320 3178
20 Visit Walker Pass 3333 2880 1973 191 208
Rental / Meeting Attendance 3883 5533 5706 2401 5904
Annual Pass 52177 46454 30733 19202 18440
Program Attendance 43616 42868 29062 19961 18577

Coupon Pass

Off-Site Program Attendance 488 231 10

Observer Attendance 7900 7763 5031 1995 3292

160839 149955 98702 75074 83107



parks&recreation

SACELERWN.SCOTT COUNTY

Attendance Category

20 Visit Pass

20 Visit Walker Pass
6 Month Pass
Annual Pass
Complimentary Pass
Daily Pass

Observer Attendance
Program Attendance

Rental / Meeting Attendance

Total:

Jul

307

455
2498
51
6012
94
1207

593

11217

Aug

145

210
1413
12
2177
48
786
160

4951

Sep

174

284
1659

1790
572
2419

322

7228

Oct

172

270
1797
27
3123
283
2498
596

8766

Nov

201

254
1582
20
2284
315
2269

1231

8156

Dec

193
82
275
2000
22
3236
129
2198
611

8746

Jan

224
126
515
2449
36
3549
417
1903
911

10130

Feb

194

457
2610
31
4448
659
2758

1030

12187

Mar

251

458
2432
26
4795
775
2539
450

11726

Apr May Jun  Total Of
Attendance

1861
208
3178
18440
233
31414
3292
18577
5904

83,107



parks&recreation

SHMLTILWR.SCOTT COUNTY

Program

AFO Class

Aqua Jogging

Aqua Zumba

Cardio Circuit Silver Sneakers
Chair Yoga Silver Sneakers
Dance and Gymnastics
Dance Fitness

Fun Express

Home School & Gym
Ignition

Kayak Roll Clinic

KidzZone

Lifeguard Instructor Course
Lifeguard Recertification
Line Dancing

Martial Arts

Muscle Mayhem

Personal Training

Pickle Ball

Pilates

Reb3l Groove

S.C.U.B.A.

SilverSneakers Classic
Start Smart Basketball
STRONG

SuperSharks Swim Team
Swim Lessons

W.S.I. Course

Jul

71
137

93

75

125

130
55

141
15

131

Aug

28
77

70

39

95
15

101

92
17

67

Sep

68
193

481

63

72

125
75

73
23

98

834

Oct

74
212

510

63

94

108
17

85
20

135
24

845

Nov

67
250

407

67

77

102
75

137
29

138
12

634

Dec

12

47
194

46

36

57

75

116
30

120
19

101

1054
55

Jan

27
81

352

45

144

98
54

146

63

567
194

Feb

45
193

460
13

239
73
11

148
20

163
116

205
25

114

542
134

Mar

178
10
573
99

181
17

146
21

160
127

163

46

226
319
34

12

434
1515
10
2992
112
36
420
499
11
976
71

1103
549

1162
164

10
893
36
20
4702
702
34



Program Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Total
Water Aerobics 203 169 261 247 196 150 85 160 166 1637

Zumba 5 19 17 36 28 18 40 47 210

Total: 1182 779 2387 2463 2242 2149 1888 2711 2530 18,331



Membership Demographics - Graphs

04/15/2022 10:08 AM

Membership Type
Total # of Memberships

B Unaccompanied Minor - Youth{11-18) 12 Months: 28.28%
I Annual Pass - Pavilion - Family 12 Months: 24.49%

B Renew Active- Annual Member 12 Months: 11.10%

B Annual Pass - Pavilion - Senior {60+)12 Months: 7.04% |
I Annual Pass - Pavilion - Couple 12 Months: 5.82%
B Annual Pass - Pavilion - Adult {18-59) 12 Months: 5.01%
B Annual Pass - Pavilion - Senior Couple 12 Months: 4.60%
_ B Employee Annual Pass - Adutt{19-59) 12 Months: 3.11%
B, 6Month Pass - Family 6 Months: 2,71%
. © Month Pass - Senior(60+) 6 Months: 2.71%
B 6 MonthPass - Adult{19-59) & Months: 1.35%
T— W EmployeeAnnual Pass - Family 12 Months: 1.08%
Employee Annual Pass - Couple 12 Months: 0.81%
Annual Pass - Pavilion - Youth {11-18) 12 Months: 0.68%
6 Month Pass - Senior Couple 6 Months: 0.41%

6 Manth Pass - Youth {11-18) 6 Months: 0.41%

& Month Pass - Couple§ Months: 0.27%

Combo Pass - Family 12 Months: 0.14%

Membership Status: Active [Member Status: Active [Memberships Only vw
Page:3 of 7 (A

Georgetown-Scott Co. Parks and Rec.



Membership Demographics - Graphs

04/15/2022 10:08 AM

Membership Type
Total # of Members

B Annual Pass - Pavilion - Family 12 Months: 55.35%
|l Unaccompanied Minor - Youth{11-18) 12 Months: 12.28%
B 6Month Pass - Family 6 Months: 5.93%
B Annual Pass - Pavilion - Couple 12 Months: 5.05%
B Renew Active- Annual Member 12 Months: 4.82%

B Annual Pass - Pavilion - Senior Couple 12 Months: 4.00%
B Annual Pass - Pavilion - Senior (604} 12 Months: 3.06%
B Annual Pass - Pavilion - Adult {19-59) 12 Months: 2.17%
B Employee Annual Pass - Family 12 Months: 2.12%
B Employee Annual Pass - Adult{18-59) 12 Months: 1.35%
B 6 Month Pass - Senior{60+) 6 Months: 1.18%
R ——— | 2, EmployeeAnnual Pass - Couple 12 Months: 0.71%

& Month Pass - Adult {15-597) 6 Months: 0.59%

& Month Pass - Senior Couple 6 Months: 0,.35%

Combo Pass - Family 12 Months: 0.35%
Annual Pass - Pavilion - Youth{11-18) 12 Months: 0.28%
&Month Pass - Couple & Months: 0.24%

& Month Pass- Youth {11-18) 6 Months: 0.18%

Membership Status: Active [Member Status: Active [Memberships Only

Georgetown-Scott Co. Parks and Rec.

Page:4 of 7 .



Membership Demographics - Graphs

04/15/2022 10:08 AM

Municipality
By Members

B Gecrgetown: 90.89%
B Stamping Ground: 2.94%
B Scott Co.Employee: 1.47%
B Cynthiana: 1.41%
B sadieville: 1.00%
B Lexington: 1.00%

Other: 0.65%

Paris: 0.59%

Frankfort: 0.06%

Membership Status: Active |Member Status: Active |[Memberships Only
Georgetown-Scott Co. Parks and Rec.

Ress
Page:5 of 7 ma==



Membership Demographics - Graphs
04/15/2022 10:08 AM

Municipality
By Memberships

B Georgetown: 88.90%
B Stamping Ground: 2.58%
B sadieville: 2.03%
B Lexington: 1.82%
B Other: 1.49%
B Cynthiana: 1.35%
Scott Co. Employee: 0.95%
Paris: 0.27%
Frankfort: 0.14%

_,\_mBUmqm:_umﬁmEm”b,QZm_§m3cmﬂm~mﬁcm”>o=<m__SQBUmGE_owO:E @
Georgetown-Scott Co. Parks and Rec. Page:6 of 7 Wi



Membership Demographics - Graphs
04/15/2022 10:08 AM

Gender Age

I Other: 3.76% B 10- 19: 31.98%
B Male: 52.64% [ 0-9:11.91%
M. Female: 43.60% B 40-49: 10.99%

B 60 - 69: 10.70%
B 30-39:10.58%
B 50-59:8.99%
20 - 29: 8.64%
70 - 79: 5.23%
80 -89: 1.12%
> §5: 0.24%
90 - 99: 0.12%

Residency

B Resident: 86.30%
. Mon-Resident: 3.70%

Membership Status: Active |[Member Status: Active |[Memberships Only
Georgetown-Scott Co. Parks and Rec.




04/22

Fees: GSC Parks Proposed Rate Changes - Update

Policy Number: N/A Page: N/A
ns . Originator: Ednal Maynard Date: 4/14/2022
parks&recreation .
GEORGETOWN-SCOTT COUNTY Authorized by: Date:
Board Chair

References: CAPRA Financial Management 5.1.1

Revision Date:

GSC Parks Proposed Rate Changes — Summary

Over the past several years GSC Parks have had to withstand several challenges that has
affected this department’s ability to be competitive within our scope, in the community.
Factors that have created this circumstance include but are not limited to the introduction of
competing facilities into our community and surrounding communities, less expensive
membership rates at competing facilities, and the COVID 19 pandemic. As a result of these
factors, the department has experienced significant loss of annual memberships over the past
several years, and a marked reduction in revenue. The administration of GSC Parks would like
to propose changes to some of the current rates attached to services that we provide, to the
Board for your consideration. Rates affected include: Pavilion membership rates, Pavilion daily
rates, Pavilion rental rates including basketball court rental rates, Kidz Zone daily rates, and Ed
Davis Learning Center rental rates. Below, please find a comparative spreadsheet representing
present rates, proposed rates, and several area competitor’s rates.

There are several notes of interest that are also being proposed with the rate changes
for your consideration, they are as follows:

Pavilion Family Memberships:

e 2 adults (maximum) and 5 dependents {maximum) under 19 years old living in the same
household.

e Others in household over 19 years old will have to purchase an individual adult
membership.

e Families with more than 5 dependents under the age of 19, will need to have Board
approval to have additional dependents added to their family membership.

¢ All memberships will have to be verified by GSC Parks Administration.

e We are proposing the Assisted Residence Membership, for assisted living group homes.
These organizations traditionally purchase several memberships from us that cover
facility usage for their residents.

e We are proposing that the corporate discount be eliminated, and that the military
discount be maintained at a 10% discount.

10f3



04/22

Pavilion Daily Rates:

» We are proposing a Georgetown College Student rate of $4.00 per day.
e We are proposing an increase to the Kidzzone daily rate from $2.00 per day to $5.00 per
day, members are free.

Pavilion and EDLC Rental Fees:

e We are proposing that rental deposits are eliminated.

e Pavilion party rentals will be made available for predetermined 2-hour blocks only.

*All changes are proposed to take effect on July 1, 2022, *

20f3



usodap| ysodap 1y/00°v1$ usodap| wsodap 1y/00vTS V/N V/N V/N (msodaq oN) 103

ou 44/00°0L$ ‘14/00°82$ ou JY/00°0S$ ‘44/00'82$
...\_\oo.ooﬂm Hind 44/00°55S N4 ,,E\oodwm dind 4/00' 1S :lind Vv/N Vv/N V/N sjeluay uno)-uoljined ayj

/000ss T/ w/ooeesiT/T)  wfooovsiz/l  w/oozzs i/t
S44 Z/00°0STS 14/0S°6y 514 2/00°001$ 14/00°€€S v/N v/N V/N (usodaqg on) uoljineg ay)

S994 [ejudy
[0 | L ]
I 005$ 00'2$ 00'S$ 00°Z$ V/N V/N V/N| (3314 s13quiap enuuy) aifoz zpny
V/N v/N 00'vS 00'9S v/N V/N V/N|  juapnis 239]10) umoradioan
- 00°8$ 00°S$ 00'9$ 00't$ 05°9$ V/N 00°0Z$ (+ 09) Jo1uas
00°0T$ 00°L$ 00°8$ 00°9$ 05°95 V/N 00°0Z$ (65-6T) AnpY
00°6$ 0093 00°L$ 00°'S$ 059 v/N 00°0TS (8T-€T) Yanox
00°8S 00°S$ 00°9$ 00°¥$ ST'YS V/N 00°0Z$ (eT-€) PIYD
9344 9344 9944 9344 9914 V/N v/N (43pun g 2) s13|ppoL
V/N v/N 1A/00°0S51$ 1Af00°92L% V/N V/N V/N| diysiaquiapy 3suapisay paisissy
1K/00°sL£$ IA/00° LTSS JA/o0'szeS JA/00°STES 1Af00°S6YS V/N V/N (+09) ajdno) Joluas
‘Afooogys|  sAoozscs|  1Ajoooovs 1A/00°509$ 14/00°055$ v/N V/N a|dno)
JA/00°062$ 1A/00'v6€S 1A/00°052$ WA/00:0£2$ 1A/00°58€$ v/N v/N (+09) Jo1uas-jenpiaipuj
1A/00'SPES JA/00°¥8YS 1A/00°00€$ 1A/00°€9€$ v/N v/N v/N (LT-€T) ynox-jenpiaipuy
JAfoo sors 1A/00°509% JA/00°0SES JA/00'¥81S Hhoogty|  JA/0000vS| 1A/00°07LS ynpy-jenpinipu]
IAfo0'8TSS|  1A/00°806S JA/00 0StS WA [00'92L$ 1A/00'92L v/N V/N diyssaquiapy Appwey
sassed |enuuy
go& N é d o sduds Suijey  ssauli4 Joued M
"UOHIAEJ 941l  -Uoljined Byl  -UOJINEJBYL - UOIIAEH a1

uosuedwo) s394




Georgetown - Scott County Parks and Recreation
Proposed Budget FY 2022 - 2023

A I J K
1 |Income 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022 - 2023
2 |Government Funds | N
3 |City Funds 'S 1,098,711.00 | $ 1,143,625.00 | $  1,255,000.00
4 |County Funds '$ 1,098711.00 | $ 1,143,625.00 | $  1,255,000.00
5 |Total Government Funds $ 2,197,422.00 | $ 2,287,250.00 | $ 2,510,000.00
6
7 |Earned Revenue o | ] B
8 |Park and Recreation ]
9 R SFAC Usage Fees| S 53,000.00 | § 258,000.00 | 258,000.00
10 SFAC Concessions| $ - s 10,000.00 | $ 5,000.00
11 o Kentucky Horse Park| $ 11,555.00 | $ 56,000.00 | $ 57,700.00
12 ~ KLC Safety Grant| $ 3,000.00 | $ 3,000.00 | $ 3,000.00
13 Facility Rental| $ 17,500.00 | $ ~ 36,500.00 | $ 36,500.00
14 Special Events | $ 3,500.00 | $ 5,000.00 | $ 5,000.00
15 Sports Camp
16 New Programs| $ 5,000.00 | $ 5,000.00 | $ 5,000.00
17 Private Donations| $ - |3 ~2,500.00 | $ 2,500.00
18 Miscellaneous| $ 300.00 | $ 300.00 | $ 300.00
19 |Total Parks and Recreation Earned Revenue 3 93,855.00 | $ 376,300.00 | $ 373,000.00
20 _
21 |Pavilion )
22 R Daily Passes| $ 108,000.00 | $ 108,000.00 | $ 164,000.00
23 20 Visit Passes| $ 13,000.00 | $ 10,000.00 | § 30,000.00
24 Annual Passes| $ 280,000.00 | $ 175,000.00 | $ 220,000.00
25 6 Month Passes| $ 16,000.00 | $ ~ 15,000.00 | $ 22,000.00
26 Aquatics| $ 31,400.00 | $ 50,000.00 | $ 50,000.00
27 Gymnasium| $ 15,000.00 | $ 15,000.00 | $ 20,000.00
28 B Dance/Gymnastics| $ 70,000.00 | $ 78,000.00 | $ 114,000.00 |
29 R Fitness| $ 17,000.00 | $ 20,000.00 | $ 15,000.00
30 KidzWorld| $ 93,600.00 | $ 100,000.00 | $ 105,000.00
31] ) FunExpress| $ 14,000.00 | $ 14,000.00 | $ 10,000.00
32 Camps/Children's Activities| $ - | 3,000.00 | $ 3,000.00
33 Special Events| $ 1,000.00 | $ 5,000.00 | $ 5,000.00
34 Child Care| $ 200.00 | $ 350.00 | § 350.00
35 ) Facility Rental| $ 20,000.00 | $ 45,000.00 | $ 45,000.00
36 Concession/Vending | $ 17,000.00 | $ 20,000.00 | § 1@);
37 Miscellaneous | $ 1,000.00 | $ 1,000.00 | $ 500.00
38 |Total Pavilion Earned Revenue $ 697,200.00 | $  659,350.00 '$ 813,850.00
39
40 |Total Earned Revenue $ 791,055.00 | $ 1,035,650.00 | $ 1,186,850.00
41 |Total Government Funds $  2,197,422.00 | $ 2,287,250.00 | $ 2,510,000.00
42 Total Earned Revenue/Government Funds | $ 2,988,477.00 | $ 3,322,900.00 | § 3,696,850.00
43 )
44 S—
45




Georgetown - Scott County Parks and Recreation
Proposed Budget FY 2022 - 2023

A | J [ K
46 |Expenses _ ]
47 |Administration and Full-Time Personnel ' a
48 Administration Salaries S 187,000.00 | § 222,000.00 S 300,000.00
49 Recreation Managers Salaries| $  134,000.00 | $  174,000.00 | $  153,000.00
50 Facilty Maintenance Salaries| $  148,500.00 | $  149,000.00 | $ 190,000.00
51 Parks Maintenance Salaries| $ 203,595.00 | $ 215,000.00 | 258,000.00
52| Employee FICA| § 113,000.00 _$ 114,000.00 S 130,000.00
53 Unemployment Insurance S 16,500.00 | $ 17,500.00 s ~17,500.00
54 Workers Compensation| $ 54,000.00 | $ 59,000.00  $ 59,000.00 |
55 Retirement| $ 216,500.00 | $ 217,500.0_0 S 218,000.00
56 Health Insurance| $ 255,000.00 | $ 288,0@)0 S 290,000.00
57 Continuing Education| $ 10,000.00 | $ 10,000.00 | $ 11,000.00
58 Travel| § 3,000.00 | § 6,000.00 S 7,000.00
59 Office Supplies and Equipment $ 45,000.00 | $ 45,000.00 | $ 46,000.00
60 Professional Fees| $ 16,000.00 | S 21,000.00 | $ 25,000.00
61 Advertising and Printing/Marketing| $ 10,000.00 | S 25,000.00 | § 25,000.00
62 Technology Support S 30,000.00 | S 32,000.00 | S 40,000.00
63 ) Uniforms| $ 2,00000 |$  2,500.00 | $ 3,000.00
64 a Drug Testing' $ 5,000.00 | $ 5,000.00 | $ 5,000.00
65 Liability, Property, Equipment insurance| $ 85,000.00 | $ 93,000.00 | S 94,000.00
66 Total Administration & Full-Time Expenses| $ 1,534,095.00 | $ 1,695,;0.00 $ 1,871,500.00
67 B
68 |Building and Maintenance Expense
69 |Parks and Recreation Utilities |
70 Skate Park| $ 5,000.00 | $ 5,000.00 | $ 5,000.00 |
71 Trail Maintenance | $ 5,000.00 | $ 5,000.0_0 $ 5,000.00
2 Suffoletta Park| $ 12,500.00 | $ 12,500.00 | $ 12,500.00
73 Ed Davis Park| $ 5,000.00 | $ 6,000.00 | $ © 6,000.00
74 Marshall Park | $ 15,500.00 | $ 16,000.00 | $ 16,000.00
75 - Scott County Park| $ 12,500.00 | $ 13,000.00 | § 13,000.00
76 Royal Springs Park| s 5,500.00 | $ 5,500.00 | $ 5,500.00
77 Oser Landing Park| $ 5,000.00 | $ 5,000.00 | $ 5,000.00
78 Oxford Road Park| $ 2,000.00 | $ 2,000.00 | 2,000.00
79 Great Crossing Park| 12,500.00 | $ 12,500.00 | $ 12,500.00
80| Office Phone| $ 1,800.00 | $ 1,800.00 | $ 1,800.00
81 N Cell Phone| $ 12,000.00 | $ 12,000.00 | $ 12,000.00 |
82 Supplies, Services and Repairs| $ 78,000.00 | $ 78,000.00 | $ 78,000.00
83 |Total Parks and Rgcreation__ljtilitié ) $ 172,300.00 | $ 174,300.00 | $ 174,300.00
= SN
85 |Parks and Recreation Equipment Supplies _
86 Vehicle Maintenance and Parts| $ 12,000.00 | $ 12,500.00 ' $ 12,500.00
87 _ Equipment Maintenance and Parts| $ 12,000.00 | $ 12,500.00 s - 13,000_00_
88 Equipment Rental| § 2,500.00 | $ 250000 |$  4,000.00
89 Motor Fuels and Oils| $- 27,000.00 | $ 29,000.00 | $ 33,000.00
0| ) Equipment| $ 3,500.00 | $ 350000 |$  3,500.00




Georgetown - Scott County Parks and Recreation

Proposed Budget FY 2022 - 2023

A 1 J K
91 |Total Parks & Recreation Equipment Supplies | $ 57,000.00 | $ 60,000.00 | $ 66,000.00
92 )
93
94 |Pavilion Utilities - -
95 Columbia Gas| $ 53,000.00 | $ 53,000.00 | $ 53,000.00
96 Kentucky Utilities| $ 130,000.00 | $ 130,000.00 | $ 140,000.00
97 Georgetown Water| $ 27,500.00 | $ 27,500.00 | $ 60,000.00
98 Supplies, Services and Repairs| $ 120,000.00 | $ 120,000.00 | $ 200200W
99 Equipment| $ 4,000.00 | $ 12,000.00 | $ 12,000.00
100|Total Pavilion Utilities $ 334,500.00 | $ 342,500.00 | $ 465,000.00
101
102|Suffoletta Family Aquatic Center Utilities/Supplies/Maintenance ]
103 Kentucky Utilities| $ 25,000.00 | 5 ~32,500.00  $ 35,000.00
104 Georgetown Water| $ 27,000.00 | $ 27,000.00 | $ o 27,000.00
105 Telephone| $ 3,500.00 | $ 3,500.00 | $ 3,700.00
106 Pool Supplies/Chemicals| $ 20,000.00 | $ 24,000.00 | $ 33,000.00
107 Maintenance | $ 15,500.00 | $ 19,500.00 | $ 21,000.00
108|Total Suffoletta Family Aquatic Center s 91,000.00 | $ 106,500.00 | $ 119,700.00
109
110|Total Building and Maintenance Expense 13 654,800.00 | $ 683,300.00 | 3 825,000.00
111 B B
112 Seasonal/Part-ﬁme Salaries
113 Part-Time Mainténance |
114 Parks| $ 70,000.00 | $ 70,000.00 | $ £0,000.00
115 Facilities| $ 61,000.00 | $ 61,000.00 | $ 70,000.00
116|Total PT Maintenance Salary Expense s 131,000.00 | $ 131,000.00 | $ 150,000.-06
117 _
118| Parks and Recreation P&R Program Salary : -
119 Sports Camps| $ 500.00 | $ 500.00 | $ 500.00
120 Special Events and New Programs | $ 2,500.00 | $ 15,000.00 | $ 5,000.00
121|Total Parks & Recreation PT Program Salary Expens¢ $ 3,000.00 | $ 5,500.60 S 5,500.00
122 ) ' |
123|Pavilion Part-Time Program Salary Expense
124 Aquatic Operations and Programs| $ 156,000.00 | $ 177,000.00 | $ 210,000.00
125 Pavilion Operations $ 170,000.00 | 180,000.00 | § ' 185,400.00
126 Dance/Gymnastics Programs| $ 54,482.00 | $ 55,000.00 | _S__ 55,000.00
127 Aerobic Salaries Part-Time| $ 58,000.00 | $ 61,800.00 | $ 61,800.00
128 - Gymnasium Programs| $ 7,400.00 | $ 7,700.00 | $ 8,000.00
129 ~ Special Events| $ 500.00 | $ 1,000.00 |$ 100000
130 KidzWorld| s 58,800.00 | $ 95,000.00 i S 98,000.00
131 FunExpress| $ 12,000.00 | $ ~12,000.00  $ 12,000.00
132|Total Pavilion PT Program Salary Expense $ 517,182.00 | $ 589,500.00 | $ 631,200.00 '
133
134|Suffoletta Family Aquatic Center PT Salary 1
135 n Staff| $ 65,000.00 | $ 104,000.00 | $ 107,200.00—




Georgetown - Scott County Parks and Recreation

Proposed Budget FY 2022 - 2023

A | J K
136|Total SFAC PT Salary Expense $ 65,000.00 | $ 104,000.00 | $ 107,200.00
137|Kentucky Horse Park PT Salaries _ o , |
138 ] Staff| s 17,000.00 | $ 132,500.00 '3 33,500.00
139|Total KHP PT Salary Expense s 17,00000 |$ 3250000 | $  33500.00]
140 ) N
141|Total Seasonal/Part-Time Salaries '$ 733,182.00 | $ 862,500.00 | $ 927,400.00
142 B |
143|Program Supplies and Equipment Expense - -
144|Parks and Recreation —_ 1 ]
145 Tennis $ 500.00 | $ ~500.00 | $ 500.00
146 KidzWorld Transportation/Field Trips| $ 12,000.00 | $ 18,000.00 s MOO_
147| KidzWorld Lunch Program | $ 500.00 | $ 500.00 S 600.00
148 KidzWorld Supplies| $ 3,000.00 | $ ~ 5,000.00 | $ 5,000.00
149 - Fun Express s 800.00 | § 1,000.00 | $ o 1,000.00 |
150 Sports Camps| $ 500.00 | $ SOOE's 50000
151 Special Events and New Programs| $ 1,000.00 | $ 1,500.00 | $ 1,500.00
152 Youth Basebali| $ 500.00 | $ 500.00 | $ 500.00
153 Youth Softball| $ 500.00 | $ 50000 ' §  500.00
154 Youth Soccer| $ 500.00 | $ 50000 | § 500.00
155 Youth Football| s 500.00 | $ 500.00 | $ 500.00
156 Youth Volleyball| $ 250.00 | $ 250005 25000
157 Stingrays Swim Team | $ 250.00 | § 250,00 | $ 250,00
158 Super Sharks Swim Team/| $ 250.00 | $ 2_5(5' - -
159|Total Parks & Rec. Program Supplies & Equipment | $ 21,050.00 | $ 29,750.00 | $ o _3'3,5W
160 -
161|Pavilion Supplies & Equip Expense _— - 1
162 ' Fitness| 2,000.00 | $ 200000 '$ 200000
163 Dance/Gymnastics| $ 8,000.00 | $ 8,500.00 | $ 8,500.00
164 Special Events| $ 1,250.00 | $ 1,250.00 | $ 1,250.00
165 B Aquatics| $ 18,000.00 | $ 2000000 |$  20000.00
166 Child Care| s 500.00 | § 50000 ($  500.00
167 Weight Rooms| $ 2,000.00 | $ 2,500.00 | $ 2,500.00
168 Gymnasium Programs| s 1,000.00 | $ ﬂo_o.oo S 2,000.00
169 Gymnasium | § 1,000.00 | $ 1,00000 'S 1,000.00]
170 Concession and Vending| s 10,000.00 | $ 12,500.00 |
171|Total Pavilion Supplies & Equip Expense $ 43,750.00 | $ 50,250.00 | $ 37,750.00
172 T
173|Total Program Supplies and Equipment $ 64,800.00 | § 80,000.00 | $ 71,350.00
174 -
175|Miscellaneous Expenses _— T
176 Parks and Recreation S 800.00 | $ 800.00 | §  800.00 |
177) Pavilion| $ 800.00 | 3 ~ 800.00 | $ 800.00
178|Total Miscellaneous Expenses 3 1,600.00 | $ 1,500.? ' s o 1,600.00 |
179 - B - ]
180|Total Department Proposed Expenses '$ 2,988,477.00 | $ 3,322,900.00 | § 3,696,850.00




Ed Davis Learning Center
Proposed Budget FY 2021 - 2022

Income FY 2020 - 2021 FY2021-2022 | FY2022-2023
Government Funds
o City Funds| $  146,100.00 $  146,750.00 | §  158,800.00
B County Funds| $ - $ - -
Total Government Funds S 151,300.00 | § 146,750.00 | § 158,800.00
Earned Revenue R
[ Concessions| $ - |5 -
[ Programs| $ 2,070.00 | $ 4,500.00 | $  5,000.00
Rentals| $ 3,000.00 | $ 5,000.00 | $ 5,000.00
I Miscellaneous| $  500.00 | $ 500.00 | $ 500.00
Grants/Donations| S 1,000.00 |
Total Earned Revenue S 5,570.00 | $ 10,000.00 | § 11,500.00
Total Funding/Earned Revenue $  156,870.00 | § 156,750.00 | $ 170,300.00 |
|
Expenses ) i
Administration 1
Salaries| § 48,120.00 | $ 47,000.00 | § 50,500.00
Employee FICA| $ 5,800.00 | $ 5,800.00 | $  6,100.00
Unemployement Insurance | $ 1,250.00 | $ 1,250.00 | $ 1,300.00
Worker's Compensation| $ 4,300.00 | S 4,300.00 | $ 4,300.00
Retirement| S 13,000.00 | $ 14,000.00 | $ 14,000.00
Heailth Insurance| S 17,700.00 | $ 17,700.00 | S 17,700.00
L ~ Liability, Property Insurance| $ 2,500.00 | $ 2,500.00 | $  2,500.00
I Office Supplies and Equipment| $ 3,000.00 | $ 3,000.00 ' $  3,000.00
Advertising and Printing| $ 500.00 | $ 500.00 S 500.00
Continuing Education $ ~ 800.00 | $ 800.00 | $ 800.00
R B 1_'r5ve| Expense $ 600.00 S 60000 (S  600.00
Total Administration Expense $ 97,570.00 | $ 97,450.00 | $ 101,300.00
gt;ildi;g, Utilities and Maintenance I
. o Salaries $ 1,000.00 | $ 1,000.00 $  1,000.00
Telephone| $ 1,000.00 | $ 1,000.00 S 1,000.00
Columbia Gas| $ 2,600.00 S 2,600.00 S_ 2,600.00
Kentucky Utilities| $  6,000.00 | $ 6,000.00 | $  7,000.00
 Georgetown Water| $ 1,400.00 | $ 1,400.00 | $ 1,600.00
Time Warner
- Internet Service| $ 3,000.00 | $ 3,000.00  $ 5,000.00
- supplies, Services, and Repairs $ 6,000.00 | $ 6,000.00 $  10,000.00
Equipment| $ 600.00 | $ 600.00 | $ 600.00
Total Building, Utilities and Maintenance $ 21,600.00 | $ 21,600.00 | $ 28,800.00




Ed Davis Learning Center
Proposed Budget FY 2021 - 2022

T

Program and Special Events
— Salaries) $  34,000.00 | $  34,000.00 | $  36,000.00
Supplies and Equipment| $ 3,500.00 |5 3,500.00 | § 4,000.00
Total Program and Special Events $ 37,500.00 $ 37,500.00 |3 40,000.00
Miscellaneous L - _
~ Miscellaneous | $ 200.00 | $ 200.00 |$  200.00
Total Miscellaneous | $ 200.00 | $ 200.00 | $ 200.00
Total Expenses i § i56,870.00 ? 156,75@0_, 3 170,300.00 |




Georgetown - Scott County Parks and Recreation
Proposed Capital Budget FY 2021 - 2022

Funding Source
Government Funds

City S 1,407,250.00_
County S 1,407,250.00
-0 _ . U /,200.00
Total Government Funds [ $ 2,814,500.00

Brooking Park Playground Replacement (Carry Over from FY 2021-2022)
Continguent on Grant Approval. If approved $125,000 from City, $125,000
from County.

Decks Replacement at Royal Spring (Carry Over from FY 2021-2022)

500,000.00
10,400.00

w n

Total Carry Over from FY 2021-2022
$  510,400.00

FY 2022-2023 Capital Request

Ed Davis Park Playground Replacement(Will apply for LWCF Funding May
2022) Continguent on Grant Approval. If approved $125,000 from City,
$125,000 from County.

HVAC Replacement at the Pavilion

500,000.00
1,500,000.00

Observation Deck Removal and Structural Repairs at the Pavilion 65,000.00 |

3/4 Ton Truck |
1/2 Ton Truck

15ft Batwing for tractor
gpray insulation for Maintenance Shopa—tSc_oft County Park 20,000.00

36,000.00
37,000.00
21,000.00

Brooking Park Basketball Court: install new lights and resurface B 225,000.00

SFAC Audio System Replacement 12,000.00
Upgrade and Replacement of Fitness Equipment 12,000.00 |

infield Material for Ball Fields 12,000.00
Comprehensive Masterplan 90,000.00
Rec-to-go Van 45,000.00
Football Scorebox/Storage Building 100,000.00
Repave Parking Lot at Oser Park 100,000.00

$
$
$
]
S
$
SFAC Chair Replacements S 39,500.00
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

Total Capital Funding Requested S 2,814,500.00




Proposed Budget 2022-2023

Capital Budget Request

Brooking Park Playground Replacement: The Brooking Park Playground is the largest and most used
playground in our system. It was installed in 2000 at a price of $567,000. The life expectancy on
playgrounds is approximately 15 years. Due to the preventative maintenance by our department, we
have been able to extend the life of the playground by 6 years. | intend to apply for a Land and Water
Conservation Fund Grant (LWCF) at a maximum of $250,000 to offset the cost of replacement. It is a
50/50 match grant. Deed restrictions are already on the property due to previous LWCF funding.
APPROVED AND CARRY OVER FROM FY2021-2022.

Replacement of overhang decks at Royal Spring Park: Both overhang decks at Royal Spring Park are in
desperate need of replacement. APPROVED AND CARRY OVER FROM FY2021-2022.

Ed Davis Park Playground Replacement: Ed Davis Park is a neighborhood park settied in Boston area of
Georgetown. It is believed that the Ed Davis Playground was installed around 2002. The life expectancy
on playgrounds is approximately 15 years. Due to the preventative maintenance by our department, we
have been able to extend the life of the playground by 5 years. | intend to apply for a Land and Water
Conservation Fund Grant (LWCF) at a maximum of $250,000 to offset the cost of replacement. It is a
50/50 match grant. Deed restrictions are already on the property due to previous LWCF funding.

HVAC Replacement at the Pavilion: Replace multiple air handling system units, redesign ducting in
natatorium, install chloramine sensors in natatorium, replace boilers, install pool heaters, etc. per design

and installation plane.

Observation Deck Removal and Structural Repairs at the Pavilion: Remove observation decks and
complete structural repairs caused by inadequate air handling system.

% Ton Truck: Will replace 2004 F150 % for Parks Maintenance which is too small to hold the salt
spreader and has rust beyond repair. Currently has over 140,000 miles.

% Ton Truck: Will replace 2001 Dodge for Parks Maintenance. Truck is rusted and repairs are very costly,
transmission has been replaced once and front end is having issues. Currently has over 176,000 miles.

15ft Batwing: Will allow more efficient mowing over a large area and lower the personnel needs.

Spray Insulation for Maintenance Shop at Scott County Park: Spray insulation was applied
approximately 2003. Insulation is falling down. Lack of insulation is not energy efficient and HVAC
struggles to maintain a working temperature.

Brooking Park Basketball Court/install new lights and resurface: Lights were installed at Brooking
Basketball Court in 1992. Repairs typically cost over $2,000 a year and there is not the ability to put
them on a timer in their current state. Basketball court surface is cracked in multiple areas and could

become a safety hazard.



SFAC Chair Replacements: All deck chairs are original to SFAC which opened in 2007. Although this
request is not full replacement of all chairs, it is what is needed for the upcoming season. Access to deck
chairs and the size of the pool deck is a draw to SFAC users.

SFAC Audio System Replacement: The audio system for SFAC is original to SFAC which opened in 2007.
The current audio system is no longer functioning and is necessary in the safety and enjoyment of the
participants and staff.

Upgrade and Replacement of Fitness Equipment: We are committed to upgrading our freestanding
equipment as part of our preventative maintenance program. The pieces it will be replacing have
outlived their useful life.

Infield Material for multiple Marshal Park fields, multiple Ronnie Suffoletta Park fields, and multiple
Brooking Park fields: Due to constant use of softball teams, the infield material at our softball and
baseball fields needs to be replaced to provide proper playing fields.

Comprehensive Master Plan: A comprehensive master plan is a citizen driven plan that is based on the
community needs. The plan will help guide the city, county, and GSC Parks board in the development of
parks and recreation for the next 5 to 7 years.

Rec-to-go Van: Rec 2 Go is a program opportunity that allows us the chance to take recreational
activities outside of the facility walls and into parks, fields, neighborhoods, and more! The goal of this
program is to offer recreation to ALL members of the community, including those who struggle
financially, or with transportation issues. Recreation should be and will be made accessible to the
community of Georgetown with a program such as this. Participants will be able to participate in games,
craft opportunities, educational sessions, and much more.

A Rec to go van will allow us to transport all equipment and supplies needed to put on community
programs within parks and other areas within the community. We have already had requests for this
service from schools and see the need in neighborhoods as well. With this program we will be able to
engage youth and their families on the streets and in the parks in a more valuable way than what most
will grow to learn and do on their own in the wrong setting. it is vital that we are the ones who make the
impact on our youth and community and this van and program is the start to accomplishing that.

Football Scorebox/Storage/Restrooms Building: There are not currently facilities that accommodate
our football program. Majority of cost is running sewer to the intended location.

Repave Parking Lot at Oser: Due heavy vehicle use and flooding the parking lot is in disrepair.



